Sulistiawan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Dear Team,

Kindly lock your schedule for the following :

Training Title
Date
Duration
Location

Room
Facilitator

Tri Setyo Adi

Tuesday, 01 August 2023 11:21
Sulistiawan; Alias Saranga; Dardiri; Isroil; Noor Syapni; Danny Ariestya Yudha
Pratama; Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi; Faiz Andhika; Reza Hafizih; Muhammad
Rusydi; Leonardus Tonny Bintang Elvian; Ferry Riandi Agustian; Reza Hafizih; Aldo

Genesi; Tina Al Noor

Sumardi; Triwantoro; Nunung (Siti Nur Hidajati); Nanang Kurniawan; Nadia Lilfitri;
Roy Ricardo; Eveline Novianty; Eve Megarani; Apriyadi; Yenni Yohanes; Yusvira
Mutia Dewi; Erni Yulianita Carolina; Fajruddin Natsir; Hamim Tohari; Syarifah
Maulina; Bambang Murdianto; Trinova Trinova; Admin GA Medan; Muhammad
Fakhris Huda; Danar Ajie Prabowo; Dedy Susanto
SEAT CONFIRMATION WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY_OFFLINE_TC CILEUNGSI 07_11

AGUSTUS 2023

: WARRANTY FOR WARRANTY
: 07 — 11 August 2023

:08.00 - 17.00 WIB

: Gedung TMT Jakarta
JI. Raya Cilandak KKO No.1, RT.13/RW.5, Cilandak Tim., Ps. Minggu,
Kota Jakarta Selatan, Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 12560

: Tiara

: Mr. Roy Ricardo & Team HO

Participant list here :

31841
13821
3106
6804
12321
25814
25532
50155
21749
10002670
10002959
22211
21749
10002566
10002963

Sulistiawan

Alias Saranga

Dardiri

Isroil

Noor Syapni

Danny Ariestya Yudha Pratama
Muhammad Taufiq Arie Sandi
Faiz Andhika

Reza Hafizih

Muhammad Rusydi

Leonardus Tonny Bintang Elvian
Ferry Riandi Agustian

Reza Hafizih

Aldo Genesi

Tina Meidani Al Noor

ENGINEERING SV
TEMBAGAPURA
NORTHERN KAL
NORTHERN KAL
NORTHERN KAL
NORTHERN KAL
NORTHERN KAL
SUMATERA
SUMATERA
SOUTHERN KAL
SOUTHERN KAL
SOUTHERN KAL
SUMATERA
SUMATERA
SUMATERA

CRC Balikpapan
Area TTD

Tj. Redeb-Berau
Samarinda
Samarinda Site
Separi

Tabang

Medan

Muara Bungo
Pangkalan Bun
Pontianak
Tanjung

Muara Bungo
Tesso

Bengkulu

Sr. Analyst Technical Communicat
Sr. Analyst Service Performance
Analyst Warranty

Sr. Analyst Warranty

Sr. Analyst Event Planner
Analyst Event Planner

Sr. Analyst Service Support
Assistant Service

Sr. Analyst Service Support
Assistant Service Account
Assistant Service Account
Analyst Warranty

Sr. Analyst Service Support
Assistant Service

Analyst Service Support



Hotel address : Ibis Styles Simatupang

JI. Cilandak Tengah Raya No.23, Cilandak Bar., Kec. Cilandak, Kota Jakarta Selatan,
Daerah Khusus Ibukota Jakarta 12430

Check In : 06 August 2023
Check Out  :12 August 2023

Please Confirm from LMS : http://Ims.trakindo.co.id/ for create TCAR.

Should you need further information please don't hesitate to contact us.

Terima kasih

Tri Setyo Adi
Learning & Development Department

PT Trakindo Utama - TC Cileungsi

JI. Raya Narogong KM. 19 Cileungsi, Bogor 16820, Indonesia
Telp. +62 21 823 3361 « Polycom: -« Mobile: +62 811 591 5563
www.trakindo.co.id

Call Center 1500 228

Facebook ¢ LinkedIn « YouTube: PT Trakindo Utama
Instagram: @trakindoutama

ADVANCING FORWARD®

A member of Tiara Marga Trakindo Group



